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Question RFP 
Reference

Question Date 
Received

Response

1 1-07.18(1).2 Addendum 1, Chapter 1, Item 4, 1-07.18(1.2) General 
Liability:  Can the required limits be provided by any 
combination of primary and excess/umbrella limits?

5/2/2014 Yes, a combination of primary and excess is acceptable.

2 1-07.18(1).3 Addendum 1, Chapter 1, Item 5, sec 1-07.18 (1.3) Auto 
Liability:  Can the required limits be provided by any 
combination of primary and excess/umbrella limits?  If the 
Joint Venture does not own any automobiles can this 
requirement be satisfied by Hired/Non-Owned Auto 
coverage?

5/2/2014 (a) Yes, a combination of primary and excess is acceptable; 
(b) The specification is specific in that the bidder must 
provide coverage for the “ownership, maintenance, or use of 
all owned/leased, non owned and hired vehicles used in the 
performance of the work…” If the JV does not own any 
vehicles, then they do not have to provide coverage for 
them.  If they only have non owned or hired vehicles, then 
that is the coverage that they must provide.  This type of 
coverage is provided under the CA 0001 form.

3 2.11.3.1 Chapter 2, Section 2.11.3.1 Design Criteria:  Design criteria 
classifies SR530 as a Rural Minor Arterial Route, Design 
Class P-1, with class 2 managed lanes. Class P1 is a 
divided  Multilane Highway.   SR530, as shown on Typical 
sections is a  two lane highway , which is class a class P-3 
to P-5 based on traffic volume.  Please clarify?

5/2/2014 The correct classification is MDL-13.  Section 2.11.3.1 will 
be updated in a future addendum.

4 ITP 3.3.5 ITP, sec. 3.3.5 Appendix A, Page 21, Line 24:  Form L 
(utility certification): The ITP requires the contractor to fill 
out Form L.  Page 31, Line 14 lists Form L.  However, Form 
L is not in the ITP.  Will WSDOT provide a copy of Form 
L?

5/2/2014 Yes.  Form L will be provided in a future addendum.

5 ITP ITP General:  There in not any form where the Contractor is 
to acknowledge receipt of any addenda (similar to RFQ).  
Will WSDOT require the Contractor to provide this 
acknowledgement of receipt of addenda in the bid package?

5/2/2014 Yes.  See Form A of the ITP; page A-2, lines 1-3.
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